Steve Chamraz

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211



CAREER SUMMARY

A multiple Murrow and Emmy award-winning investigative reporter and anchor with an assertive, high-energy approach and a wide range of previous general assignment work. More than 15-years experience in live television responsible for generating promoted, market trend-setting television local news investigations. A proven newsroom leader.

EDUCATION

Marquette UniversityPoynter InstituteMilwaukee, WisconsinSt. Petersburg, FloridaBachelor of Arts in JournalismSeminar: Enterprise andJournalism Major, Political Science and Criminology MinorInvestigative Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor/Investigative Reporter

WTMJ-TV, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

February 2011 to Present

Anchor of weekday afternoon newscasts and primary 10 p.m. fill-in. Contributes investigative and general assignment reports for 10 p.m. newscast. His series on illegal day care providers lead to state-level hearings and legislation to correct deficiencies. Reporting on inaccurate parking tickets prompted a new system for clearing violations written in error.

General Assignment Reporter

November 2008 to February 2011

WFLD-TV, Chicago, Illinois

Served as station's first "new media" reporter. Part of reporting team honored with 2010 Peabody Award. Shifted seamlessly between creating content for on-air and online platforms.

Chief Investigative Reporter

November 2005 to November 2008

KMOV-TV, St. Louis Missouri

Created and managed market-leading and award-winning investigative unit. Directly contributed to ratings success of market's #1 10pm newscast. Launched "The Daily Briefing".

Chief Investigative Reporter

November 2002 to November 2005

KCTV-TV, Kansas City, Missouri

Founding reporter for award-winning investigative unit. Created unique online components to compliment broadcast content. Contributed to success of market's #1-rated 10pm newscast.

General Assignment Reporter

August 2000 to August 2002

KGO-TV, ABC O&O, San Francisco, California

General Assignment Reporter

June 1998 to August 2000

WKOW-TV, Madison, Wisconsin

AWARDS

Milwaukee Press Club Award:

Wisconsin Broadcasters Award:

2015
2013
Investigative Reporting, News Feature
Investigative Reporting, Spot News Coverage,
Continuing Coverage

George Foster Peabody Award:

Edward R. Murrow Awards:

2010
Investigative Reporting, Spot News Coverage,
WFLD News Team
Investigative Reporting

 2008/2007
 News Series

 2007
 Hard News

 2007
 News Writing

 2005
 Overall Excellence

 2008
 Investigative Reporting

Regional Emmy Awards: 2008 Investigative Reporting

2008/2007/2005 News Series
2008/2006/2004 News Excellence
2007/2006 Political Reporting
2005 Investigative Reporting

National Headliner Award: 2005 Investigative Reporting Missouri Broadcasters Awards: 2008/2007/2004 Investigative Reporting Kansas Assoc of Broadcasters Award: 2005 In-Depth Reporting Kansas City Press Club Awards: 2005/2004 Investigative Reporting